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June 10, 2020

Mr. John P. Ary

Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
839 MacKenzie Avenue

P.O. Box 841

Canon City, CO 81215

Re: Pueblo East Pit, Permit No. M-2000-041, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-6
Dear Mr. Ary:

On June 10, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted to
the Division on February 13, 2020, addressing the following:

Extend Phase Il mining into Phase Il and decrease the size of Phase Il to be north of the 100-year floodplain at the
Pueblo East Pit

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 6 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2000-041.
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2000-041 remain in full force and effect.

The estimated liability amount of $2,186,592 for M-2000-041 exceeds the $1,955,780 performance bond currently held.
In accordance with Rule 4.2.1(2), the permittee shall post the additional financial warranty of $230,812 within 60 days,
due on or before August 9, 2020. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8114, or by email
at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Ak S5

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety

ec: Jodi Schreiber, Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc., jodi@arycorp.com
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